

Secretariat Mtg 1/9/24

Opening - Leaders Prayer 6:37pm

Mediation/Group Reunion

Member's Present: Carmela Gonzales, Jim Pompe, Debbie Hernandez, Sophie Bejarano, Terry McDonald & Tisa Williams

December Minutes Approved

LAY DIRECTOR UPDATES - Carmela Gonzales

- Spanish Community updates? Deb will be calling Lalo to make sure we are all on the same page and with any questions or concerns.
- Carmela received an email from a potential candidate - she is trying to get a hold of parish rep for Mount Carmel but no luck. Terry will follow up with that.
- Jim brought up a conversation about "how do we advertise?" "How do we invite people?"
- Terry shares that it starts with the parish reps. We have to get them to promote cursillo better and maybe promote even non-cursillistas to group.
- Carmela asked about protocol for our new Secretariat members & voting them in. How has it been done in the past? Will look into putting it on the website & voting on-line with video included.
- Carmela gave us an update for Flagstaff/Sedona weekend. Lorena is our Flagstaff liaison. Still waiting for the number of candidates for the St. John Vianny weekend. There are no showers and to rent them is \$8700.00. Going to ask the priest for the cost of the church for the weekend.
- Men's Weekend 7/25-28th
- Women's Weekend 8/8-12th
- Will be looking at St. Francis de Assisi in Flagstaff for options.

REPORT OF CHAIRS/COMMITTEES

TREASURER REPORT - Sophie Bejarano

- See attached report for complete overview
- 3 checks came in; Stipends for November teams & Spanish teams
- Waiting for Fr. Tinker \$900.00 check
- Sophie asked Terry to get with Angela Fairlie about getting a card reader to use for the Cena.

SCHOOL OF LEADERS REPORT - Jim Pompe

- Technical issues with the microphone at last mtg.
- Anthony Yrique joined his SOL committee
- Jim feels like SOL is going in the right direction.
- Virtual participants are going well.
- Discussion was had about the pro's & con's of grouping virtually.

PRE-CURSILLO REPORT - Terry McDonald

- Working on Cena with Angela Fairlie. Cena is May 4, 2024
- Have been working on emails to Parish Rep's about the job descriptions. Describing responsibilities & how to be a sponsor. 4 pages total she will be sending out..
- Discussed Priests available with Dcn. Ernie for the weekends. Asked if we can have a list of Priests that were supportive of the cursillo movement.
- Dcn reminded us that everything goes through Bishop Nevares.

3-DAY CHAIR - Deborah Hernandez

- Core Team for Men's May 16-19th Cursillo; Ted Cruz, Dave Zeeman & Bob Delogue. Jim Pappas is the Head Cook.
- Core Team for Women's June 6-9th; Rhapsody Canepa, Denise Zuniga & still looking for Co & Head Cook.
- Will be holding 2 workshops; 2/13/24 Workshop in the Rollo room 6pm - 9pm, and 4/6/24 JPII Rm 9-12pm

OTHER BUSINESS -

- Dcn Ernie needs all the dates; Orientations, Weekends, etc.
- He will be sending Rector/Rectora info to the clergy assigned so they can be in contact with them for each cursillo weekend.

Closing Prayer - 8:25pm